CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
AGENDA
DECEMBER 3, 2020
6:00 P.M.

Roll Call.

Approval of minutes — September 3, 2020

(1) D-1220-22 Vereit Real Estate, LP requesting Architectural Review and
Final Review of Materials for the property located at 2415 Acton
Rd. The purpose of this request is for renovation of an existing
building. The property is owned by Vereit Real Estate, LP and is
zoned Vestavia Hills B-2.

(2) D-1220-23 Milo’s Restaurant Holdings, Inc. is requesting Architectural
Review and Final Review of Materials for the property located at
1449 Montgomery Hwy. The purpose of this request is for
renovation of an existing building. The property is owned by
Milo’s Restaurant Holdings, Inc. and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-2.

Time of Adjournment.



Design Review Board Minutes
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
MINUTES
SEPTEMBER 3, 2020

The Vestavia Hills Landscape and Architectural Control Board met in a regular
session on this date at 6:00 PM. The roll was called with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Robert Thompson, Chairman

Joe Ellis
Chris Pugh
Rip Weaver
Jeff Slaton

MEMBERS ABSENT: Mae Coshatt

David Giddens

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner

MOTION

D-0720-15

Kimberly Cook, City Councilor

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes for August 6, 2020 were presented for approval.

Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes for August 6, 2020 was
made by Mr. Ellis and 2" was by Mr. Weaver. Motion as carried on a voice
vote as follows:

Mr. Pugh — yes Mr. Ellis— yes
Mr. Weaver- yes Mr. Slaton — yes
Mr. Thompson — yes

Motion carries.

Landscape Review

Bob & Judy Armstrong are requesting Landscape Review for the
property located at 3120 Blue Lake Dr. The purpose of this request
is for a new building. The property is owned by Bob & Judy
Armstrong and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-1.2.

Page | 1



Design Review Board Minutes

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request.

Walter Renneker and Neil Cubian were present to present the plan

The Board agreed with all aspects of the plan.

MOTION

Motion to approve Landscape Review for the property located at 3120 Blue
Lake Dr. was made by Mr. Weaver. Second was made by Mr. Pugh. Voice
vote as follows:

Mr. Pugh — yes Mr. Ellis— yes
Mr. Weaver- yes Mr. Slaton — yes
Mr. Thompson — yes

Motion carries.

Architectural Review, Landscape Review and Final Review of Materials

D-0920-18

Alvin Cohn is requesting Architectural Review, Landscape
Review and Final Review of Materials for the property located at
3127 Blue Lake Dr. The purpose of this request is for a new
building. The property is owned by Alvin Cohn and is zoned
Vestavia Hills B-1.2.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request and stated it was for a new paint

scheme.

Rachel Perry was present to explain the plan.

The Board agreed with the plan with some modifications.

MOTION

™=

Motion to approve Architectural Review, Landscape Review and Final
Review of Materials for the property located at 3932 Crosshaven Dr. was
made by Mr. Ellis with the following conditions

Landscape approved as amended,;

Photometric plan to be submitted;

Asphalt shingles to used.

Second was made by Mr. Weaver. Voice vote as follows:

Mr. Pugh — yes Mr. Ellis— yes
Mr. Weaver- yes Mr. Slaton — yes
Mr. Thompson — yes

Motion carries.

Architectural Review, Landscape Review and Final Review of Materials

D-0920-19

Community Bank is requesting Architectural Review, Landscape
Review and Final Review of Materials for the property located at

Page | 2



Design Review Board Minutes |

8001 Liberty Parkway. The purpose of this request is for a new
building. The property is owned by Community Bank and is zoned
Vestavia Hills PB.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request. Mr. Pugh is recusing himself from

the case.

Adam Kent was present to present the plan

The Board agreed with all aspects of the plan.

MOTION

D-0920-20

Motion to approve Architectural Review, Landscape Review and Final
Review of Materials for the property located at 8001 Liberty Parkway was
made by Mr. Ellis. Second was made by Mr. Weaver. Voice vote as
follows:

Mr. Pugh — Abstained Mr. Ellis— yes
Mr. Weaver- yes Mr. Slaton — yes
Mr. Thompson — yes

Motion carries.

Landscape Review

Rodney Jackson is requesting Landscape Review for the property
located at 2021 Tyson Dr. The purpose of this request is for a new
landscaping plan. The property is owned by Rodney Jackson and is
zoned Vestavia Hills O-1.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request.

Wade Lowery and Rodney Jackson were present to present the plan

The Board agreed with all aspects of the plan.

MOTION

Motion to approve Landscape Review for the property located at 2021
Tyson Dr. was made by Mr. Weaver. Second was made by Mr. Ellis. Voice
vote as follows:

Mr. Pugh — yes Mr. Ellis— yes
Mr. Weaver- yes Mr. Slaton — yes
Mr. Thompson — yes

Motion carries.

Conrad Garrison
City Planner

Page | 3



DRB Application
Page 3

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION

L. APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)

Name:

Address:

Phone #:

E-Mail;

VEREIT Real Estate, L.P.

2325 East Camelback Road, Ninth Floor
Phoenix, AZ 85016

bo2-"1N%° (Log9 Other #:
ccavaluegi @ vereit, com

Billing/Responsible Party (This Section Must Be Completed)

Name:

Address:

Phone #:

E-Mail:

PBlue meont G Y Lee HA;
P.o. BoX \12%30b
o opville, TW 21329
(e\5- 20~ YloH 2.  Other #:
lee & (olvmowt‘a\rav ?,neﬁ‘

Representing Attorney

Name:

Address:

Phone #:

E-Mail:

?—M LUle ams , E+H Aroﬁa+€d—6
'7§0 Dldh thiekov, Blud, " BHa 2, Soite 250
Brewtwood , TN 31021
69{5' @30 éézq Other #:
roy wi lliauus E cavd bayel. caun

I1. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:

LOCATION:

245 Adon R4,

Street Address

Subdivision name, Lot #, Block # elc.

III. REASONS FOR REQUEST:

IS N

—

o

Preliminary Review
Landscape Review
Architectural Review
Final Review of Materials
Other - Explain




DRB Application
Page 4

IV. PROCESS:

1. New Building
2. Renovation of Existing Building
3. New Landscape Plan
4. Renovation to Existing Landscaping Plan
7. Other - Explain
V. ZONING

Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is

VI. OWNER AFFIDAVIT:

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or my duly
appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. *This application must be signed by
the property owner before a Notary and the oviginal application shall be submitted (no copies

allowed). *

See owner signature template below

Owner Signature/Date Representing Agent (if any)/date

Given under my hand and seal
this day of ~,2020 .

Notary Public

My commission expires
day of ,20 20

VEREIT Real Estate, L.P., a Delaware limited partnership (successor by merger to
ARC KLVVHALO001, LLC)

By: VEREIT Real Estate GP, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company,
Its General Partner

) Ruth Cavallucci
A . 2020.11.03 11:12:16 -07'00'
By:

Name: Ruth Cavallucci
Title: Authorized Officer



wll XLl NO 03L107d SI 133HS 41 3TvOS OL LON 34V SONIMYHA ‘310N

on] ©

O . N< NOILVAT 13 3AIS LHOIN |

=] 09 A8
s} VaUY SIHLN GZTIVISNI
o oNIaIS 38 OL ONRILLIT
3 SNOLLLNANZS HSB3 ONINLINGS:
2 NIVHER 0L SMOONIM
m z ST3ANVd ONILSIX3 INON4THOLS ONILSIXT NIVIVZY OL SMOGNIM.
b m s 3 3 INO¥43HOLS ONILSIX3
x 1 o 1 1
3 bl
= @ B
) o o N
o = z \ 7
w . = =
8 m - = .
32 f , < = - , :
= —
© 2 > Ya H 7 V= Va V4 / Ve
o 2z — = = L ONILHOIT a31 TVHOIINI
e i — /M JAY3E. INIOOY
> > — TWLIW GIHSINIZY
7] < | ;i = s
= B : |3
- ¥I1000/H3Z3 TS ONILSIXI ki il il IYNOILYN NIMNNG 33S
> V150 138 /ft Adonvo> ||
P Vo
7 |
L sinnooov whowN NG
335 ONI01S 40 35N00
Gt ANSA3 SNOISPULXD
0202 G} ¥3INILATS N + A 888@ = NINNTY FLIHMWINIG
‘31va INSSI LINY3d | BT
T SNOILILN3W3O

cld SINNOOOY VNOLLYN NINNG * ey
STaNVd ONILSHE 335 ONIOIS 50 ISHN0D !
QHE AY3AT SNOISNELX3

ONOOTE
PN SLHMAINIS QINOI ANV TIVLSNI TIVHS 09 [esd]
99 HLIM NOLLYTIVLSNI 3LYNIGHO0O NV 73Nvd ONIOIS
NG SOVNOIS TTBYMOTIV AJRIIA OL ¥OUNIA SNOLLUNWID

SNOILLNGNED LOVHINOD 31vava3S ¥IANN FOVNOIS

z
[ ° Sion] 0=
o
b NOILVAITI INOYd| 2
]
3
o =
o
2 s
Fil Z|fm
m u
d 2
E G
sl s NIVA3Y 01 ¥00a
= 2| INOMAZHOLS ONILSHG
@ olzx
el 4 NIVIVZ OL SMOGNIM
& [ INOM4THOLS ONILSIG
0
he
5
T &
o - .
2 |z
EI .
=~
8 .
: 3 /
o JFONYHO NINNC, ELSAS HEINIS ONY 4
jul HEINIA 3N TSNS 2591 2NOINYA HOLYH LiAEG NOLIY TSN HOMELXE | #-5di3 . Ve 7 Ve Ve V4
E
B O N, bIOL MG HOLYI WELSAS HEINIJ ONY ONILHOIT G371 WHOILNI
= HEINI NI T18EHaNYS iz i€ oan LiAsea NOLV TN 50IBalXE | e-6di3 3 . M N3, N3O0V
2 s = - _ _ — WLIN GIHSINHZ S
9 JALHM ZAIS5Y, $IOLMS HOLYIN WELISAS HSINIA ANY. prae | i : - < .
jul HSINIZ INOLSTNAT 1S S¥LZ bZ OAna LiAkEa NOILV TGN HOIRELXT z-sJ13 1
3 JLHM SNCTNEEN, €901 MS HOLYH. WALGAS HSINIS ANV
3 HEINIL NI TS 15 9elz ez oana LAz NOLIV TGN H0ISALXE | 1-5a13 G
i anva sai3
> o
z 2 154
2 z SINIODOY THNOLLN 335 20v4 HLOOKS
o, -3 |5 02 X a5 e i S0avH ST oNas souuaEs | zsa
o
= 2,3 |2
TS SN e ENINNQG
mo| v Zoo |2 aNoLaooM
o |lm o o 2Zog |2 SINIODDY THNOLLN 336 31505 DLom
e = 2 5 FAGODE oL HUM 21 X /1 L Nl Lva dooM SN ST ONIIS SNOLLUNTHED 1-5a ©§45 ] zid
= |5 o I 7]
512 7 o %z |2 ES— ONVE S413/ONIdOD MIN
T Y e TeR |3 NS i 2591 2NODIV HOLYH aas o0 wiva | pa ar
&
R EERERNEEEEE
Tl s a2 |g ALl
S ONBIOOTE EEIRET
Oz e 2 ue |5 NLLVS oI SNOTNEEN, €904 M HOLYI 2515 7001 e | ed QANDT ANV TIVLSN) TIVHS 05 =EE)
o & 2 @23 36 HLIM NOLLYTIVASN SLVNITNOOD OV ONYE S313 ONI900 MaN
E N%s | = SOVNOIS T18YMOTIV AJINIA OL HOONIA
o NLLYS oI +THO NORIL bIOL MS HOLYH 211dn5 201 e | zad 1OVEINOD 3LVaIVA3S H3ANN 3OVNOIS
@
kY
51 NLVS HoIN | 3LIHM BAISSVS, $90L MS HOLYI 2511dns 001 N [
man o g S5 o oo o e | 300>
>
@@W@@ @ 3 IINATIHOS HSINIA HOINALXT
0 3
12




wll XLl NO 03L107d SI 133HS 41 3TvOS OL LON 34V SONIMYHA ‘310N

T

F ] N< NOILVAT13 3AIS 1431]

8
o 29 A8
VAV SIHL NI GITIVISNI
2 VL0 WY NIVLNO Y Hi 26 0L ONN3LLT
m MOGNIM NHHL-3ARG MOGNIM N¥HL-3ARG oniais -HS3¥3 ONIHLINOS..
x 5 QuvmoLnv 0se . OLLYWOLNY 052 SNOLLIINZNZO
% E S3N43S SSIOOV-AQVIRY ] 31435 SSIOOV-AQVIY . . .
2 |2 1 f = 7
=1 @
el [} o - -
(¢} = z
g mo|L : :
> e o e 5 SN e e O : =
=4 - /| . R . U el L z = E— —
o < SINNOOOY e Av4 g b L S o v va — —
> > IYNOLLYN NIINNQ 338 | R . . o R s . - <
2 T ONILHOIT 031 VHOIUNI Ha o el N - & S j
= IM Y38, INSOOV 5 N . :
= L3N T— _ s N o R o A
» : R o X . : . X auE ﬁ .
> %F b STANVd ONILSIXE
= €543 = r =

anve 53 |

020z ‘Sl ¥38W31d3s
‘31va INSS| LINY3d

SINNODOY TWNOLLYN NBINNG [Z1a]
335 'ONICIS 40 35HN0O STV ONLSIXE
QHE AMIAZ SNOISIELXE NIdOD ONILSIXE
GNVE $413 1 ONIJ00 MAN e AN SNoISNLa
z
[ ° SIoN] 0=t
o
m NOILVAZII ¥VId| ¢
o
z
3
o El
o
2 s
| Zlm
m ui
P 3
i <
3 HE
g 2| & NIVI3 OL 8000
w « B LNOY4IHOLS ONILSIXI.
u =
b
2 JWVAARI00Q ONILSIX
ol |8
e
mo|®
(o]
]
2
o
o
Z
El L7
> {30 NOR, BIOL M5 HOLYH L1645 HSINI aNY
5 HSINIL T2 TTEEIAANYS iz 12 oana wnisa NOLLV TN BoiaLXS | e-sdim
Py
9 \ALIHM NS5V, $IOLMS HOLY WSS HEINIA aNY
i HEIN2 TNOLSTNAT 15 ariz b oana Lnsaa NOLIV TN H0IdaLxS | z-edi3
3 3LHM SO, €90 15 FOLY 1GIS15 FaN ONY
o HSINIZ INIH 31E833ANYS 15 9¢Lz € oand LiArda NOLLVYINGNI HOI231X3 I-s4I13 E
. a 10008744 ONLSXD
2
» s ooy i T35 20w Hicons
v |z .07l X aF TEnva SR TN STV onas snowwanEs | csd
I | = 25 |z
x 3
S|E o nP @ \37v16 A3NOH,
ERE 7 25 |8 Swiaoon
o |m o o Zo5 |Z SINOOOY IWNOILYN 335 S35 DLST P
Sle 5 2 S g JANS0XT L HLIM (2| X /I L NelZLLvd adoM JIOdYH SANYT ONIIS SNOILLNIAZD. I-sd
ola o 82 s L FONVHO NISNL
- W N 2% 3 NLYS HSINI 2591 INOINVE HOLYW 2311dans oo NIV ol
E R e 455 | ‘
B s I EneY [z ] {714 ]
,O b m o M No % NILVS HEINI SNOTINEIN, E90L MS HOLVIW 23175 W20 NIV £-1d ONIOD ONILSIX3 ST3NVd ONILSIX3
o ]
o ® o 9ar o
3 NS |z
m NLLVS “HSiN 235 Tvo01 va | za
@
3
Q NILVS “HSINI4 JALIHM JAISSYL #9OL MS HOLYH 2daits T¥oo1 Vel [
o g - o oo e T | 300>
@ @ 8 IINAIHOS HSINIZ HOIHTLXT
0 m
@
1




T e —

DRB Application

Page 3
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD

APPLICATION
APPLICANT INFORMATION:
Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)
Name: Milo's Restaurant Holdings, Inc.
Address: 2000 Morris Avenue Ste 1300

Birmingham, AL 35203

Phone #: (205) 871-2000 Other #:
E-Mail: adam@miloshamburgers.com

Billing/Responsible Party (This Section Must Be Completed)
Milo's Restaurant Holdings, Inc.

Name:

Address: 2000 Morris Avenue Ste 1300
Birmingham, AL 35203

Phone #: (205) 871-2000 Other #:

E-Mail: adam@miloshamburgers.com

Representing Attorney/Other Agent
Name:

Address:

Phone #: Other #:
E-Mail:

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:

LOCATION: 1449 Montgomery Hwy, Vestavia Hills, AL 35216
Street Address

Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, elc.

REASONS FOR REQUEST:

|} Preliminary Review
Landscape Review

/| Architectural Review

|| Final Review of Materials

Other - Explain

AN L W N =

ST




e e — ————————— o

DRB Application
Page 4

IV. PROCESS:

1. New Building
2, Renovation of Existing Building
3. New Landscape Plan
4, Renovation to Existing Landscaping Plan
7. Other - Explain
V. ZONING

Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is B-3

VL. _ OWNER AFFIDAVIT:

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or my duly
appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. *This application must be signed by
the property owner before a Notary and the original application shall be submitted (no copies
allowed). *

W \H3-29 @\ BRI N

Ovwrer Szgnature/Dateﬁjw \A\ps o\ Repr esenfmg A gem (.rf any)Vdate
Q \Wow
Given uniler my hand and seal R “\ut"""tw,%
this | day of Nlovernboi, 20 20 c"'\\ L D (;"
’ = f:.
j 3 % B?-\ ;E §= :'M-,r Camp. Expirns ' §
- 2 Apr. 29, 2023 2
Notary Public £ -p( A - &é:"
o , MY COMMVISSION EXPIRES APRIL 29, 2023 %}; B v‘-‘}s
My commission expires "’?4 e S
— Srate Ma®
day Of'&q\'l'h . 20 2 ! ) . Yt




3X3X4 LEDGE L THIS SIDE ——

10'
! roo
8X8Xi% HSS 3 PLA _ 33"
« « S WF8X10 .% 5'-6"
! e
b e oy [T 5, g 33 L
WE8X10 WF8X10 410" WF8X10 <<_u4x8
7 36 3 = 36 = .
« WF8X10 S WE8X10 g WE8X10 & WE8X10
g 2 4 » |
t. 2 - 12 12—~ 5 =
31"
| 7
- 2 |

N B, &

A@:

[ /

7 ]

/

» WF8X21 3 PLA /
WF8X10 2 PLA—

8X8X:% HSS COL 3 PLA——

CHAPMAN CANOPY

201 PATRICA STREET

HUEYTOWN, AL

DESCRIPTION:

ICUSTOMER:

205-491-4845

IND ZONE| LIVELOAD [DWG NO.

REV

scae: asnoeo | DRAWN BY: MDB

SeET 1




10'

k RIGHT SIDE
NTS

31 |

TOP VIEW

NTS

FRONT VIEW
NTS

DESCRIPTION:
CHAPMAN CANOPY WALKWAY CANOPY
201 PATRICA STREET
HUEYTOWN, AL ICUSTOMER:

MILO'S HAMBURGERS
205-491-4845
VESTAVIA HILLS, AL

IWIND ZONE| LIVELOAD [PWG NO.
130 MPH| 25 PSF Mom\_ mmrm<

REV

scae: ssvore | DRAWN BY: MDB [siesr A2




woo'adioo mmm
1661-559 (502) :auoud
GEZ5E TV ‘weybuwig

501 @Uns

PEOY UUBA 826

1 40 T LddHS

WLIGIHXE AJONVD modzi.xm

on_oniavaa )

01 =1
1334 NI 3TVDS

=]

(4 ol S 0

ONIMYRIQ AJONYO 335)
i 'AONVO 030408

;

4

; |

I

_m (S¥HLO A8
7

4

ais ot

SI0VEL3S INOHH )

ova13s I

-

A

_

|

*

_

_
|
ey

SOVA13S INOXH 0F

/|

(‘M 0"y .002)
L€ AVMHOIH "S'N YV

(S3VA "M Od)
AVMMINV VIAVLSIA

=
o
z
5
@
o
=
m
A
X
B
@
I
2
>
<

,, 2>

T W UaT G T




